
Monterey Bay Air 
Resources District 

October 18, 2016 

Suresh Prasad 
Chief Financial Officer 
Monterey Peninsula Water Management District 
5 Harris Court, Building G 
Monterey, CA 93940 

24580 Silver Cloud Court 
Monterey, CA 93940 

PHONE: (831) 647-9411 • FAX: {831) 647-8501 

SUBJECT: EV INCENTIVE REPLACEMENT PROGRAM REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT 17-22 

Dear Mr. Prasad, 

The District is pleased to offer the Monterey Peninsula Water Management District a reimbursement 
agreement for an amount not to exceed $20,000 to purchase two 2016 Nissan Leaf electric vehicles. 

Please read the terms of the agreement then initial and sign where indicated. Print the document single 
page and either send electronically or via surface mail to my attention. Once the agreement is fully 
executed, I will forward a copy electronically and you may then initiate the purchase of the vehicles. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions at 831.718.8030 or aromero@mbard.org 
Again, the District thanks you for your participation in this zero emission program for public agency fleet 
vehicles. 

Richard A. Stedman, APCO 
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